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PACK-RAT / Ho.2 Zippyshell

Moving & Storage Made Simple

I, Garret Kirkpatrick, hereby state that the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief, and that I expect to be able to prove the same at a hearing held in this matter. I understand that
the statements herein are made subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification to
authorities).

1. All outstanding 2022 assessment fees have been paid by Masha Mobile Moving & Storage, LLC as a part of
completing this letter. If your system shows differently, please call me directly and I will make sure we figure out the
issue.

2. Per the asset purchase agreement provided with the application, the purchaser of all the assets of Masha Mobile
Moving & Storage including its PUC Permit rights is Forward Moving, LLC. Forward Moving, LLC is not the
“parent” company to Zippy Shell of PA, LLC either. They are, for all intents and purposes, one in the same. Forward
Moving, LLC the legal name, was not available in Pennsylvania and was already taken, which means we had to create
the Pennsylvania equivalent of a “DBA” as it would be in many other states, that being Zippy Shell of PA, LLC.
Forward Moving, LLC and Zippy Shell of PA, LLC are effectively the same business. Zippy Shell of PA, LLC exists
for the purposes of being registered to do business in PA, but we are registered as a foreign entity, that foreign entity
being Forward Moving, LLC. If you need a more detailed explanation, I can provide one over the phone as well.
However, the actual records provided indicate that Forward Moving, LLC is the entity that is purchasing the
transferor’s rights. The name “Zippy Shell of PA” is only needed for PASOS purposes.

3. The applicant, Forward Moving, LLC a.k.a. Zippy Shell of PA is not “seeking” to purchase, it already did purchase
the entirety of Masha Mobile Moving & Storage, LLC as of the end of September 2022. It was a pure asset transaction,
we did not purchase the actual business, we purchase all of their assets, employees, customers, and going business.
Masha Mobile Moving & Storage will likely cease doing business once we complete the PUC HHG Permit transfer.
We are not applying for our own statewide authority because we are effectively running the Masha Mobile business
as our own. The owner of Masha Mobile stayed on with us to facilitate this transition with his employees, and also
continue the HHG moving business in the greater Philadelphia area on our behalf. We are, in effect, picking up where
Masha Mobile left off, hence why we are seeking to purchase their operating authority. We will be using their historical
tariffs and their business good will that we purchased and would like to keep their PUC number as that seems to be
the most simple and straight forward solution. We have also invested a significant amount of time and money into this
transfer process and would like to proceed with the transfer. If there is any additional information you need to know
about the structure of the acquisition of Masha Mobile by Forward Moving, LLC please feel free to call. I find that it
is very productive to discuss complicated legal structures and transactions over the phone rather than on paper.

4. As of now we are only buying the HHG moving permit. We have no plans to move property outside of HHG. Masha
Mobile Moving and Storage can submit its application to discontinue the property rights as a part of its wind-down
process once the transfer has been complete.

Please do not hesitate to call me or set up a meeting if you would like to discuss anything above in greater detail.
Again, I am more than happy to do so, and I look forward to getting this transfer completed.

Sincerely,
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Garret Kirkpatrick
General Counsel
gkirkpatrick@1800packrat.com
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